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From: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Sent: 16 January 2023 18:12

To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV
Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: Responses to ICC-01/14-01/21-585-Conf

Dear Parties and participants,

The Chamber has taken note of the Prosecution’s request to introduce the prior recorded testimony pursuant to
rule 68(3) and to include four items to the Prosecution’s List of Evidence (ICC-01/14-01/21-585-Conf) in respect of
the next witness, P-2931.

Given the anticipated start date of P-2931’s testimony, the Chamber hereby shortens the deadline for responses to
Tuesday 17 January 2023. Although the Chamber observes that the Defence has been in possession of the relevant
material since 13 January 2023, the Chamber is mindful of the short time frame between the filing of this request
and anticipated start date of P-2931’s testimony. Accordingly, the Defence is permitted to transmit a courtesy copy
of its response at any point on Tuesday 17 January 2023 to the Chamber via email, to be filed on the record
thereafter.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI



